August 6, 19586

Mr. Jack barvill, President
Kamehameha Schools/Bishop Estate
P. O. Box 3466

Honolulu, HI 96801

Dear Mr,. Darvill:

Special Management Area Use Permit Petition {86-13)
Multi-Purpose Educational Facility
Tax Map Key No, 8-4-13:18

The Department of Parks and Recreation has submitted the
attached comment regarding the adequacy of parking for the proposed
facility. 8Since we share similar concerns about on- and off-site
parking demands, we would appreciate receiving a response from you
which addresses a solution to the situation,

A parking agreement between you and Pu'uhonau O Honaunau
National Park was referenced in the SMA submittal., May we also
receive a copy of this agreement in order to assess the present
parking situation against future needs,

We look forward to hearing from you.

Sin;;;ely,

ALBERT LONC LYMAN
Plannina Director
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attachment

cc: Parks and Recreation



DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION
COUNTY OF HAWAII

Date July 23, 1986

TO: PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION
RE: JCHANGE OF ZONE APPLICATION

(
( YSPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION ;
(x)SMA USE PERMIT (Multi-Purpose Educational Facility)

E %SLU BOUNDARY AMENDMENT

FOR: Kamehameha School/Bishop EstatelMK  8-4-13:18

( ) We have no adverse comments to offer on the subject application.

{(x) The following comments are offered for your consideration:

The removal of an area presently used for parking may cause a problem
along the beach road, unless suitable parking is provided elsewhere.
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Patficia Englehard
Director
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